From: Ikevin N

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:00 PM

To: en M

Ce: -

Subject: RE: FYl. FW: Action requested: need to speak with you today regarding a Cl issue

Try double checking the number with Chadason. Then perhaps google the law firm in the e-mails and ask for Sussman.

Kevin

reom: | Sgblila =

Se

To:
Ce
Subject: RE: FYI. FW: Action requested: need to speak with you today regarding a Cl issue

B <-vin,

| tried calling Michael Sussman, but the individual who answered the phone advised that | had the wrong number (after asking
for Michael Sussman). Thinking | might’ve misdialed, | tried again, but again got the same response, “you have the wrong
number.” Welcome any thoughts on next steps.

rrom: SRR
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:03 PM

Sent:

To:
Ce:
Subject: FYI. FW: Action requested: need to speak with you today regarding a Cl issue

‘_
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From: Mark P. Chadasol
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:59 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Action requested: need to speak with you today regarding a Cl issue

Just sent you memo, still waiting for his personal cell which should have in an hour or so. Thanks and good
luck,. | hope its nothing serious . Please remember this guy is a partisan lawyer who works closely with DNC. So |
am not sure what the real story here is —-but | am sure you guys will figure it out.

From: [ D

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Mark P. Chadason
Subject: RE: Action requested: need to speak with you today regarding a Cl issue

Hi Mark.

Thanks for reachini out. 1have spoken to the lawyer, Steve MJJJij and to my [N

who will be the two that will meet with the client. We promise
discretion. Look forward to hearing from you.

From: Mark P. Chadason|
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:35 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Action requested: need to speak with you today regarding a Cl issue
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S B ]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:34 AM

To: Mark P. Chadaso!
Cet

Subject: RE: Action requested: need to speak with you today regarding a Cl issue

Hi Mark! So great to hear from you. [l is gone today. I have time
now....are you there?

From: Mark P. Chadaso
Sent: Tuesday, January 31 2017 10:32 AM
1'0'

Subject: Action requested: need to speak with you today regarding a Cl issue

Hello-ww are you? and congrats on your new role? This is Mark Chadason --last time we worked together was at the
, and | retired some time ago

I need to speak with you or [ today if possible— regarding some teaser info | received
today from a prominent attorney who is representing a client with knowledg j jssue. It
may be old news to you all, but just wanted to close the loop before | go onWyou can
let me know when is a good time to call - i will do so and can come by if the situation warrants taking up your time, Best
Mark

Thank you Mark
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